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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Messer, Emily J <Emily_Messer@oxy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:02 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Christopher 31 Federal #2 Battery Commingle Application
Attachments: Christopher and Leah NMOCD Submittal.PDF; Christopher and Leah Well List NMOCD.xlsx

Good afternoon Mike,  
  
OXY USA INC requests commingling approval at the Christopher 31 Federal #2 Battery. Please see attached application 
for Lease Commingle and Off‐Lease Storage, Measurement and Sales. 
  
Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
  
Thanks!  
  

Emily Messer 
Regulatory Engineer  
O: 713.497.2076  
C: 281.468.6252 
  
  







OXY

LEASE: CHRISTOPHER FEDERAL 2 CTB

SEC 31, T23 S, R31E

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

OXY USA, INC.

NM 0546732-A

NM 0544986-B

CHRISTOPHER FED #2 30-015-27617

LEAH 31 FEDERAL #1 30-015-27624
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   Oxy USA Inc.- Permian Resources

A subsidiary of Occidental Petroleum Corporation
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Month Oil (bbl) Gas (MCF) Water (bbl)
Days 

Online
Month Oil (bbl) Gas (MCF) Water (bbl)

Days 

Online
May-2018 56 189 4672 29 May-2018 100 120 3884 29

Jun-2018 61 249 3318 31 Jun-2018 127 183 3648 31

Jul-2018 9 328 1031 29 Jul-2018 146 104 2259 29

Aug-2018 17 135 342 9 Aug-2018 102 61 1271 13

Sep-2018 8 34 499 9 Sep-2018 59 9 1919 9

Oct-2018 99 175 2282 30 Oct-2018 72 0 4885 28

Average Daily 

Prod 2 10 113

Average Daily 

Prod 5 4 161

CHRISTOPHER 31 FEDERAL #2 BATTERY

CHRISTOPHER 31 FEDERAL #2 (API 30-015-27617) LEAH 31 FEDERAL #1 (API 30-015-27624)
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